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FW: RE: Aviation Fuel Supplier
From: presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us
Sent:  Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 2:51 pm

To:  mhaynes@avfuel.com
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Mark,

Commissioners Court has not determined the length of the aviation fuel contract, please see the first
paragraph on page 9 of the RFP when submitting multi-year contracts.

"Any contract awarded as a result of this RFP shall be contingent on sufficient funding and
authority being made available in each fiscal period by the appropriate officials of Presidio
County. If sufficient funding or authority is not made available for any fiscal period, such

contract shall become null and void as of the beginning of such fiscal year."

Katie
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RE: RE: Airport Fuel RFP

From: presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us
Sent: Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 3:05 pm

Tor  Michael Jackson
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Mike,
Yes, each year will still require Commissioners Court approval at the beginning of each fiscal year.

Katie

————— Original Message---—-

From: "Michael Jackson" <mjackson@epicfuels.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:58pm

To: "presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us" <presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us>
Subject: RE: RE: Airport Fuel RFP

Hi Katie,
Please, call me Mike.
So what you are saying is that we could request a five year term?

Mike
469.585.3141 Mobile

From: presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us [mailto: presidiocountyomb@co. presidio.tx.us]
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 12:54 PM

To: Michael Jackson <mjackson@epicfuels.com>

Subject: FW: RE: Airport Fuel RFP

Mr. Jackson,

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



